
 
 

 
   

 
 

 
       

 
  

 
   

 
 

    
 
 

       
     

  
   

 
  

         
 

   
 

 
 

  
 
 

 

September 5, 2024 

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #24186 

TO: All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters 

FROM: /s/ Ryan Reece 
Elections Analyst 

RE: Ballot Tracking: County Contact Information 

As we approach the November 5, 2024, General Election, the Secretary of State’s 
office will be coordinating ballot tracking tasks, deadlines, and messaging with county 
elections officials. The Ballot Tracking team is requesting that each county provide us 
with a primary and secondary contact person for this purpose. 

Please complete and return the attached survey via e-mail to rreece@sos.ca.gov or 
by fax to (916) 653-3214, no later than Wednesday, September 18, 2024. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 
rreece@sos.ca.gov. 

Thank you. 

Attachment 
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Ballot Tracking: County Contact Information 

Please return this form to the attention of Ryan Reece 
via email to rreece@sos.ca.gov or by fax to (916) 653-3214. 

County 

Primary Contact Person 

Telephone Number  

Fax Number  

Email 

Secondary Contact Person  

Telephone Number  

Fax Number  

Email 

Additional Contact Person 

Telephone Number  

Fax Number  

Email 

Additional Contact Person  

Telephone Number  

Fax Number  

Email  
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